
 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 1  
 

 
POLICE OVERSIGHT BOARD 

POLICY AND PROCEDURE REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE 
Thursday, January 18, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 

Plaza Del Sol Building, 600 2nd Street NW 
3rd Floor Small Conference Room 

 
Members Present  Others Present 
Dr. William Kass, Chair  Edward Harness, Exec. Director 
Eric Cruz 
Valerie St. John 
 

 Diane McDermott 
Maria Patterson 
Cdr. Michelle Campbell 
Jolene Luna 

Minutes 
 

I. Welcome and Call to Order: Subcommittee Chair Kass called the meeting to 
order at 5:02 p.m.  
A. Chair Kass had the guests introduce themselves. Commander Michelle 

Campbell is from APD’s Southwest Area Command. Jolene Luna is from 
APD Fiscal and she is assisting with the SOP 3-52 rewrite in a collateral 
manner as part of her secondary duties.   

 
II. Approval of Agenda:  Copies of the agenda were distributed. Subcommittee 

Member Cruz made a motion to approve the agenda. Subcommittee Member 
St. John seconded the motion. The motion was carried by the following vote: 
For: 3 – Cruz, Kass, St. John 
 

III. Approval of the Minutes from October 26, 2017 and December 21, 2017   
A. Member Cruz motioned to approve both minutes as written.  
B. Chair Kass mentioned a small typo in the December minutes, which was 

corrected and initialed by Chair Kass.  
C. Member St. John seconded Member Cruz’s motion. The motion was carried 

by the following vote: 
For: 3 – Cruz, Kass, St. John  

 
IV. Public Comments: 

A. Chair Kass invited the guests to please chime in at any time in the meeting.  
  

V. Presentation and Discussion of Public Policy Process Cycle: Agenda 
Setting, Policy Formation, Policy Implementation, Policy Review (see 
attachment “A”) 
A. Chair Kass distributed a general model of how policy is produced that he 

found on the internet. He explained that there are a lot of policy 



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 2  
 

development processes out there and they all tend to follow the same 
model.  

B. Chair Kass summarized the model by describing how the process is cyclical 
so that in the end you measure the performance of your policy, feed that 
back in and decide where you need to make adjustments.  

C. Chair Kass noted that we wanted the subcommittee to keep this in mind 
because he wants to test policies in terms of whether there is some 
measurable involved. He also thought this model could serve as a reminder 
that there are resources they can follow when thinking about policy 
development.  

D. Director Harness offered to share a more specific model with the 
subcommittee, a publication on developing policy from Daigle that is 
specifically tailored to police policy development. Members Kass and St. 
John agreed that that would be helpful. 
 

VI. Discussion of SOP 3-44 and SOP 3-4 to Recommend Changes to POB 
A. 3-41 

i. Chair Kass explained the document he had was a policy with 
recommended changes drafted by Diane McDermott (see 
attachment “B”). Chair Kass suggested reviewing the changes the 
same way they did in their last meeting for 3-41.  

ii. Ms. McDermott went upstairs to get copies of the edited SOPs 3-44 
and 3-4. 

B. Recommendations Process.  
i. Chair Kass described how the board submits policy 

recommendations that primarily focus on the POB’s and CPOA’s 
performance and operation. The subcommittee makes 
recommendations to the board and the full POB votes on whether 
they accept the subcommittee’s recommendations. 

ii. Timeline. Director Harness added that the ordinance says policy 
recommendations go directly to the chief. The chief has 45 days to 
incorporate them or explain why they are not going to be 
incorporated.  

iii. Tracking. Commander Campbell asked how that is tracked. 
Director Harness responded that tracks it, noting it now goes 
directly to the chief through email. Director Harness lets the chief 
know in the cover letter that he has 45 days from receipt to respond.                                                                                                          

iv. Commander Campbell decided that she would make sure the chief 
is up to speed on this process, noting that she has had hand-
delivered letters get lost. 

v. Director Harness agreed and said that is why he sent the last 
recommendation through email; it is easy to track and easy to 
change in a Word format.  



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 3  
 

vi. Meeting Structure and Decision Authority. Chair Kass stated a 
major problem is relying on meetings where no person with 
decision authority is present. The POB and CPOA would prefer to 
be involved with APD in a way that resulted in someone in the 
meeting being able to make decisions.  

vii. Ms. Luna asked Chair Kass what he meant by meetings with no 
decision authority. Chair Kass replied that OPA meetings are a 
perfect example. 

viii. Director Harness provided a more specific example, recalling that 
there were some meetings between board members and APD 
personnel where promises were made but the APD personnel did 
not have the authority to follow through on those promises. This 
resulted in the board thinking certain changes had been adopted 
when they hadn’t.  

ix. Policy Changes. Cdr. Campbell then provided an overview of how 
APD is planning to change their policy development process: 

a. The stakeholders will be invited to participate from day one. 
b. The policy will be presented to everyone in OPA meetings 

and stakeholders will be given a referral form to make 
suggestions. These forms will be tracked and stakeholders 
will receive responses and updates within a determined 
timeline. 

x. Tiered Policies. Ms. Luna added that they are going to tier the 
policies in terms of priority. A lack of structure in meetings 
contributes to this problem: often ideas get tabled or turn into big 
discussions with no proposed action. Ms. Luna added that she and 
Cdr. Campbell came to this meeting to start the dialogue and would 
like to try producing a draft of some sort with the POB’s input for 
the next OPA meeting in February.  

xi. Chair Kass commented that their plan to divide the policies into 
three tiers of priority is interesting because he wrote up a similar 
tiered plan for the subcommittee.   

xii. Monitor Figure. Ms. Luna added that part of their plan is to have 
someone in place to track the changes and the policies’ timelines 
and who has the authority to keep the policies on track. 

xiii. Cdr. Campbell noted again that they are welcome and open to any 
ideas the board has.  

C. SOP 3-44.   
i. Chair Kass read the purpose of SOP 3-44.  

ii. Challenges. Ms. McDermott described the changes she made to 3-
44 and the challenges with making these changes. She explained 
that the document was changed before it was announced that things 
like FIT and CIRT are going to be scrapped. Additionally, since the 



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 4  
 

POB approved the changes to 3-41, some of the language in 3-44 
duplicates language in 3-41. 

iii. Director Harness stated that he believed this policy works 
conceptually however there will need to be specific adjustments 
once the new Use of Force policy is approved.  

iv. Chair Kass told Cdr. Campbell and Ms. Luna that the nomenclature 
is up to APD so the changes Ms. McDermott made are changes that 
refer directly to the POB’s and CPOA’s roles and receipt of data.  

v. Role of POB. Director Harness pointed out that the POB is not in 
the definitions section and the role of the POB is excluded 
completely from the process section. These issues need to be 
addressed. 

vi. Serious Use of Force and IOS Cases. Director Harness added that 
they should consider writing how the board is going to handle the 
review of the Serious Use of Force and the IOS cases because they 
now come to the board after being reviewed by the Force Review 
Board, which is not yet in the policy. 

vii. Chair Kass asked how they can contemplate what doesn’t exist. 
Director Harness replied that that is why Ms. McDermott suggested 
they may need to wait on changing the policy.  

viii. Member Cruz suggested they make the changes that are here for 
now and table the accepted document until the next meeting. 

ix. Chair Kass proposed they make a motion and Member Cruz 
suggested they go over the document first.  

x. Duplicative Language. Ms. McDermott asked again if they cared if 
there was duplicative language.   

xi. Chair Kass wanted to know if the duplicative language was a 
problem for APD. Commander Campbell replied that she doesn’t 
mind duplicative language because it could serve as a reminder of 
what the POB and CPOA are.   

xii. Ms. Luna suggested they include language similar to, “also 
referenced in SOP 3-40.”  

xiii.  Chair Kass pointed out that this is APD’s SOP so APD can make 
any changes they want without needing to discuss it with the POB, 
though it is productive to talk about it so that the board can see 
APD’s process.  

xiv. Section B. 1. Member Cruz suggested they edit the first two 
changed sentences under 3-44-4 Section B. 1. Because they read 
like a contract.  

xv. Ms. McDermott told Member Cruz that the language is pulled from 
the ordinance but it can be changed to sound better. Chair Kass 
added that part of the purpose of rewriting these policies is to get 



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 5  
 

away from ordinance language and move toward more specific, 
functional methods.   

xvi. Member Cruz suggested striking out that first changed sentence and 
then changing the subsequent sentence to start with, “APD 
mandates that its officers provide…” and resume from there.   

xvii. Member Cruz asked about the blank space on page 4. Director 
Harness explained that there is a flow chart on Power DMS that 
does not show up on their printed copies.  

xviii. Member Cruz asked Ms. McDermott what she intended the 
subcommittee to do with the note on page 5 G. 1. b. 

xix. Section E. Ms. McDermott pointed out that there is a similar note 
on the previous page under section E. that suggests they add 
something about how the CPOA’s recommendations are based on 
the chart of sanctions. Ms. McDermott added that they get a lot of 
questions about where recommendations come from so it is 
important to have a sentence that reflects that.  

xx. Member Cruz asked how they should reference the chart of 
sanctions. Ms. McDermott suggested they write, “The CPOA’s 
recommendations are based on the chart of sanctions as in SOP 3-
4.” The Subcommittee Members agreed. 

xxi. Section G. Ms. McDermott pointed out the problem on page 5, 
section G. 1. b., which is that the language needs to be modified 
because the CPOA and POB are exceptions to that prohibition.  

xxii. Member Cruz asked why it is part of b. and not c. Ms. McDermott 
explained that she added sections c. and d. from the ordinance but 
they cannot leave b. as it is written because it leaves the CPOA and 
POB out and is therefore inaccurate.  

xxiii. Member Cruz suggested changing the first sentence of G. 1. b. to 
“Individuals outside the change of command, with exception to the 
CPOA, are prohibited from viewing cases and records.” Director 
Harness pointed out that the POB needs to be included in that too. 
Member Cruz revised his suggestion to read, “with the exception of 
POB members and director and staff of the CPOA.”  

xxiv. Director Harness also recommended adding, “in accordance with 
the ordinance” so that it demonstrates the CPOA’s and POB’s 
authority to receive that information.  

xxv. Chair Kass asked who was making notes of these changes. Director 
Harness replied that Maria Patterson and Diane McDermott were 
taking notes.  

xxvi. Ms. McDermott clarified that they want the sentence to read, 
“Individuals outside of the chain of command, in accordance with 
the ordinance, except POB members and CPOA directors and 



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 6  
 

staff,” or a similar sentence that has been reworked for clarity. 
Member Cruz agreed.  

xxvii. Other Additions. Ms. McDermott reminded the subcommittee that 
how a section about how the board will review the Use of Force 
cases will need to be added. Ms. McDermott also brought up the 
topic of measurables.  

xxviii. Non-concurrence Cases. Director Harness explained that, 
generally, in a non-concurrence with the Force Review Board the 
POB will request an internal affairs investigation into what the 
board believes is an out-of-policy use of force. Then, the chief 
would say yes, he is going to open an IA, or no, he is going to go 
with what the Force Review Board decided.  

xxix. Chair Kass told Director Harness that he is relying on Director 
Harness’s expertise in this situation. Director Harness replied that in 
his opinion, the board’s non-concurrence with the Force Review 
Board states that an internal investigation should have occurred as a 
result of that out-of-policy use of force.  

xxx. Chair Kass asked for more direction on how that affects the 
language in the policy. Director Harness replied that there needs to 
be some reference to how these are completed administrative 
investigations and that if the board doesn’t concur, the case is not 
complete because the board disagrees with some of the findings or 
believes there should have been additional administrative 
investigation.  

xxxi. Director Harness added that that could all change when Use of 
Force investigations change and suggested that they come back and 
visit this after those changes have been made so that the board can 
add it to the policy.  

xxxii. Chair Kass agreed that they can’t write a policy now when they 
don’t know how it will change in the future. Ms. McDermott agreed 
and said that at least they understood what changes will need to be 
made later.  

xxxiii. Member Cruz motioned to accept the changes to 3-44 and table it 
for the next meeting. Member St. John seconded the motion. The 
motion was carried by the following: 

For: 3 – Cruz, Kass, St. John 
D. SOP 3-4 

i. Director Harness explained the main objective will be adding in the 
POB and CPOA. 

ii. Member Cruz asked for clarification about section 2. f. Ms. 
McDermott replied that it was supposed to say “APD is responsible 
for…” but “APD” got left out of the beginning of the sentence. She 



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 7  
 

clarified that the section states APD is responsible for planning and 
making training available for the POB. 

iii. Member Cruz asked if that should go in its own section. Ms. 
McDermott replied that they added it because APD is responsible 
for everything, but it does not mention APD’s responsibility to the 
board.  

iv. Member Cruz asked for an example of training that is not from the 
City. Ms. McDermott told Member Cruz that Daigle is a good 
example of an outside training entity.  

v. Chair Kass explained the relevance of this section to Cdr. Campbell 
and Ms. Luna by describing how POB members are required to 
have certain kinds of training that are mandated by APD but there 
have been long delays in getting access to those trainings which 
impinges the board’s ability to function.  

vi. Cdr. Campbell asked if cost is the issue. Chair Kass explained that 
the problem is that there are things that the ordinance says APD is 
required to provide mandatory training and the board read that to 
mean the board cannot function until they get that required training. 

vii. Cdr. Campbell asked for an example. Chair Kass replied that the 
Citizen’s Police Academy (CPA) is a good example. There hasn’t 
been one for the last 8 months or so and board members are 
supposed to receive it within 6 months. There was also the question 
of whether CPAs were set up in a way that made it more difficult 
for board members to complete their training.   

viii. Academy Changes. Cdr. Campbell told the subcommittee that a 
couple of years ago she had recommended APD do an executive, 
shortened CPA held on weekends or evenings so that it fit people’s 
schedules better but those in charge of the academy at the time 
disagreed.  

ix. Chair Kass reported that Cdr. Collins presented a CPA reform at the 
last POB meeting that is significantly shorter.  

x. Ms. McDermott, Chair Kass, and Cdr. Campbell discussed other 
issues with the way the academy used to be held. Ms. McDermott 
recalled that they used to schedule the academy during POB 
meetings. Cdr. Campbell was disappointed that it was run in such a 
structured way that took all of the fun out of it and demanded a lot 
from citizens taking it. Chair Kass added that it was even worse for 
CPC or POB members who had no choice to take it but in that long 
format.  

xi. Director Harness informed Cdr. Campbell that the academy is 
supposed to begin February 15 according to Dep. Chief Garcia. 
They are planning on having two versions including one tailored to 
the POB and CPC members that is shorter and has fewer sessions.  



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 8  
 

xii. Director Harness wished APD would record the sessions so the 
academy could be taken remotely. Cdr. Campbell reminded 
Director Harness that they like the human interaction.  

xiii. Changes to SOP 3-4. Member Cruz noted that on the third page, 
they should strike out “The IAS acknowledges that” and start with, 
“The CPOA audits and monitors all…”  

xiv. Director Harness suggested adding “in accordance with 3-44,” 
where we outlined the contents of the weekly reports, to the first 
bullet of section C. b. 

xv. Member Cruz stated that the second bullet should be edited to 
match the other bullets and suggested changing it to, “The IAS shall 
provide redacted personnel records, including those of the Internal 
Affairs Unit, to the POB on demand.” 

xvi. Action Plan. Member Cruz asked if they should also wait to change 
this policy because it has CIRT language in it. Ms. Luna agreed that 
it would definitely have to be looked at again later. Director 
Harness added that the Accountability Bureau is also going through 
changes.  

xvii. Motion. Member Cruz motioned to accept and table 3-4 until the 
next meeting. Member St. John seconded the motion. The motion 
was passed with the following count: 
For: 3 – Cruz, Kass, St. John 
 

VII. Report from CPOA – Director Harness 
A. Ordinance Amendment.  

i. The ordinance amendment was approved by the board in July. 
Those changes were taken to City Council and their senior policy 
analyst drafted those changes, which were accepted. 

ii. Chair Kass asked for clarification about where the ordinance was in 
the process of adoption. Director Harness clarified that they are 
waiting for sponsors to bring it forward. 

iii. Director Harness added that it was taken to City Legal, though he 
does not know if they made any changes to it. Director Harness also 
noted that he and Jeramy discussed changing the chief’s deadline 
for informing the POB if there was a non-concurrence from thirty 
days to thirty days once discipline is imposed.  

iv. Member St. John said she received the email with the ordinance late 
and had not read it. Director Harness clarified that the document 
was from July and did not require a response.  

v. Chair Kass noted the next step forward is the legislative part which 
involves finding a sponsor by talking to Council members. In the 
December POB meeting Chair Kass was supposed to talk to Julian 
Moya about making those arrangements. 



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 9  
 

vi. Last Ordinance Change. Director Harness informed the 
subcommittee that the last time they did an ordinance change, in 
June of 2016, it was a seamless process where a lot of it was 
handled by Mark Baker because of litigation issues with the APOA. 
They negotiated all the terms, they drafted it, they gave it to the 
board, the board approved it, and then it went to City Council and it 
was accepted. This ordinance change, however, has had hiccups. 

vii. Chair Kass suggested that the “hiccups” were caused by the 
increase in budget and the subpoena power in this ordinance 
change.  

viii. Director Harness countered that subpoena power is easy because 
it’s bringing the ordinance in line with the settlement agreement. He 
added that subpoena power wasn’t a problem when we discussed it 
with Chris Melendrez, Jon Zaman, and two councilors. The changes 
that were made in 2016 were quite significant and those changes 
came through without an issue so these changes should too.  

ix. Next Step. Member St. John mentioned that the meeting Mr. Moya 
said he would set up for board members to talk to city councilors 
will be a good place to start.  

x. Chair Kass replied that he was working with Julian Moya to get that 
set up. In their last exchange they decided to find a sponsor first and 
then talk to all the Council members.  

B. Serious Use of Force Discussion. Director Harness sat in on the Serious 
Use of Force discussion with the monitors and IA.  

i. Conceptually, CIRT and FIT are going to go away and there’s no 
longer going to be a bifurcated process. They are no longer going to 
send FIT to every serious use of force so there’s not going to be 
those duplicative efforts.  

ii. The Use of Force Policy is going to be rewritten using three tiers; 
tier one will be investigated by the field and tiers two and three will 
be investigated by IA.  

iii. Because of those changes, all of the related policies will have to 
change.  

C. Meeting with Mr. Giaquinto. Director Harness met with Mr. Giaquinto on 
January 17, 2018. 

i. The monitoring team was hoping that Dr. Ginger’s moving forward 
position would be accepted by the court. That would mean no more 
IMR-7 or real data that had to be submitted to the monitors. They 
would then determine whether the evaluation period for IMR-
8would be six months or one year.  

ii. They also wanted to make sure that they were fair to the department 
to comply with their obligations in 2-98, which are due in March.  



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 10  
 

iii. The City’s compliance plan is due on January 30, 2018. All the 
parties agree that they are going to need a six-week extension from 
that to redo of the city’s action plan, which didn’t get a lot of 
acceptance. The new compliance plan will have more measurables 
and steps for how the City is going to move forward and it will be 
submitted in March if they get their six-week extension.  

iv. Mr. Giaquinto is also evaluating the recommendations for discipline 
and why there’s such a wide divergence between the CPOA/POB 
and APD. He is going to emphasize that APD needs to send cogent 
explanations as to why there was a non-concurrence. There’s 
probably going to be some kind of reworking of 3-4, the discipline 
matrix.  

v. If APD wants the ability to have a variance besides aggravating or 
mitigating circumstances, it needs to be written into the policy 
because there was an overriding unspoken policy that if a certain act 
wasn’t closely enough related to the first act it wouldn’t be 
considered for progressive discipline. 3-46 might be rewritten for 
this reason.  

D. Compliance. Chair Kass asked Cdr. Campbell what her relationship is to 
the new compliance department.  

i. Cdr. Campbell responded that, she is still at Southwest Area 
Command rewriting 3-52 is a collateral duty. Cdr. Campbell and 
Ms. Luna are not part of Compliance Department.  SOP 3-52 is 
their latest endeavor.  

ii. Cdr. Campbell added that she has been part of other paragraphs in 
the past, including 2-48 which she had from the beginning. Cdr. 
Campbell then described the process of how they put names on 
paragraphs or people sign up to lead and then they are responsible 
for the SOP and work on it until they retire. This keeps these 
policies from being shifted around and forgotten.  

E. Main Issue.  
i. Director Harness explained that the biggest problem the POB has 

had over the last three years is that the policy development process 
as drafted does not comply with the settlement agreement, which 
states that all CASA-related policies must be submitted to the POB 
for review.  

ii. Director Harness offered to send Cdr. Campbell and Ms. Luna the 
POB’s position papers that were presented to the court. Cdr. 
Campbell agreed that that would be helpful. 

iii. Ms. Luna opined that rewriting 3-52 is important because it drives 
all of the other policies that are going to be changed. That is why it 
is important to get the CPOA’s and POB’s input and try to 



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 11  
 

compromise in that process. Director Harness told Ms. Luna he 
would send her what the POB proposes back with 3-29. 

 
VIII. Other Business: None.  

 
IX. Next Meeting: The next meeting will occur on Tuesday, February 13, 2018 at 

5:00 p.m. 
 

X. Adjournment: Subcommittee Member Cruz made a motion to adjourn the 
meeting. Member St. John seconded the motion.  The motion was carried by 
the following vote: 
For: 3 – Cruz, Kass, St. John 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:23 p.m. 
 

 
______________________________  ________________________ 
Approved by:       Date 
William Kass, Chair 
Policy Review Subcommittee  
 
CC:  Julian Moya, City Council Staff 

Trina Gurule, Interim City Clerk    
Isaac Benton, City Council President (via email) 

 
Minutes drafted and submitted by: 
Maria Patterson, Temporary Administrative Assistant 
 

  



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 12  
 

 

 

 

Attachments 

  



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 13  
 

 

 

Attachment “A” 



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 14  
 

 

Attachment “B” 



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 15  
 

 

 

Attachment “B” Attachment “B” 



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 16  
 

 

 

Attachment “B” 



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 17  
 

 

 

 
Attachment “B” 



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 18  
 

 

 

Attachment “B” 



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 19  
 

 

 
Attachment “C” 



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 20  
 

 

 
Attachment “C” 



 

 
Civilian Police Oversight Agency 

Police Oversight Board – Policy & Procedure Subcommittee 
Minutes – January 18, 2018 

 Page 21  
 

 

 

 Attachment “A”  

 
Attachment “C” 


	POLICE OVERSIGHT BOARD
	POLICY AND PROCEDURE REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE
	Thursday, January 18, 2018 – 5:00 p.m.
	Plaza Del Sol Building, 600 2nd Street NW
	3rd Floor Small Conference Room


